

28. 7. 2011

**SHIRLEY/PAPANUI COMMUNITY BOARD
18 MAY 2011**

**Minutes of a meeting of the Shirley/Papanui Community Board,
held on Wednesday 18 May 2011 at 8.03am
in Garden Room, St Albans Baptist Church, 64 McFaddens Road St Albans.**

PRESENT: Chris Mene, (Chairperson), Anna Button, Kathy Condon and Pauline Cotter.

APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence were received and accepted from Ngaire Button, Chris English and Aaron Keown.

The Board reports that:

PART B - REPORTS FOR INFORMATION

1. DEPUTATIONS BY APPOINTMENT

1.1 INSPECTOR DAVE LAWRY – NEW ZEALAND POLICE

Inspector Dave Lawry updated the Board on policing matters in the ward. There had been a reduction in crime in the ward, however there were social behavioural issues that would arise out of earthquake related stresses. Police had ongoing strategies in place to support and link the community, families and individuals.

With the increase of people in the ward, a change in business patterns and shared schooling, high visibility patrols were in place. This included more foot patrols in the Northlands Mall and main shopping areas and continued liaison with local businesses. The Earthquake Knowledge Profile, recently developed, would be shared with Council staff.

Inspector Lawry undertook to liaise with the Board on a crime reduction door-knocking campaign in Spring.

The Board **decided** that Inspector Lawry be invited to brief the Board monthly.

1.2 RICHARD SHAW - NEW ZEALAND TRANSPORT AGENCY

Richard Shaw of New Zealand Transport Agency (NZTA) updated the Board on the five stages of the Western Corridor four lane roading project between Belfast and Yaldhurst.

The Board was informed that public consultation would be undertaken during June relating to the section of Johns Road between the Groynes and Sawyers Arms Road. Also that the consultation phase was nearing completion on the Western Belfast Bypass, with work expected to commence in 2015.

The planned works for the Western – Belfast bypass would have two minor encroachments on the Groynes dog park and these had been discussed with Council staff and park users. Construction in this section was expected in 2013/14 dependent on the consenting process.

The Groynes to Sawyers Arms section was in the design phase and would be out for consultation shortly. Improvements were planned for the Sawyers Arms and Harewood Roads roundabouts. Gardiners Road would be left out only at the Johns Road intersection.

1 Cont'd

1.3 HELEN ROSS – EDGEWARE VILLAGE GREEN INC.

Helen Ross and Ro Soryl advised the Board on the aims of Edgware Village Green Inc, which included providing a community garden that inspires and educates the community whilst being environmentally friendly and sustainable. Concept plans for the community gardens were displayed.

The group recently undertook several Edgware Road street clean-ups, and are working with Gapfiller in planning several community events in the near future. The group is also working with the Greening the Rubble group to temporarily 'green' the site of the demolished supermarket site in Edgware Road to enhance the area until a new supermarket is built.

The Chairperson invited representatives from Edgware Village Green Inc. to attend the Towards Recovery workshop being run by the Board on Thursday 19 May 2011.

The Board **decided** to seek clarification from staff on funding held for Edgware Village Green Inc., the release of which may have been dependent on the group's incorporation.

The Board Chair thanked all the deputations for their presentations and information.

2. PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS

Nil.

3. NOTICES OF MOTION

Nil.

4. BRIEFINGS

The scheduled briefing from the Disability Advisory Group was postponed to a future meeting.

5. CORRESPONDENCE

Correspondence was **received** from the following:

- (a) Marshland School Board of Trustees in relation to no stopping lines on Prestons Road.

The Board **requested** staff to liaise with the Marshland School principal on achieving a practical and safe outcome that addressed the concerns expressed by the Board of Trustees about no stopping lines on Prestons Road.

- (b) Felicia Hass of Apollo Place regarding parking issues in the street.

The Board **requested** staff to continue monitoring the situation and report back to the Board in November 2011.

- (c) Ken Kinzett with concerns about 5 Vagues Road and Kruses Drain.

The Board **decided** to consider the correspondence from Ken Kinzett about 5 Vagues Road and Kruses Drain on the table at the next Board meeting.

28. 7. 2011

Shirley/Papanui Community Board 18.5.2011

- 3 -

6. COMMUNITY BOARD ADVISER'S UPDATE

The Board received updates from the Community Board Adviser on Board related activities. Specific mention was made of the following matters:

6.1 REPRESENTATION ON OUTSIDE BODIES – VISION CHURCH CHRISTCHURCH NORTH

The Board **decided** to invite representation from the Vision Church Christchurch North to meet with the Board at a future meeting to discuss their request for a Board liaison person.

6.2 BELFAST FARMERS MARKET

It was **requested** that staff inform the Board for the 1 June 2011 meeting of any resource consent matters requiring resolution in relation to the Belfast Community Network's proposed Belfast Farmers Market.

7. ELECTED MEMBERS' INFORMATION EXCHANGE

It was **decided** that the matters pertaining to:

- (a) Receiving feedback from New Zealand Community Boards Conference attendees; and
- (b) Community Board objectives and priorities

be considered at the next Board meeting.

8. MEMBERS' QUESTION

Nil.

PART C - REPORT ON DELEGATED DECISIONS TAKEN BY THE BOARD

9. CONFIRMATION OF MEETING MINUTES – 4 MAY 2011

The Board **resolved** that the minutes of its ordinary meeting of 4 May 2011, be confirmed.

The meeting concluded at 9.42am

CONSIDERED THIS 1ST DAY OF JUNE 2011

**CHRIS MENE
CHAIRMAN**